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September 16, 2003 
 
 
Mr. Tim Harrington 
Federal Communications Commission 
FCC Laboratory Division 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia Maryland 21046 
 
 
Mr. Harrington, 
 
With regard to your email of August 22, 2003 concerning FCC ID OWDTR-0019-E, an MPE report, 
and the User and the Installation manuals have been submitted through the web site for your review.   
I trust this will address the seven points identified in your email.   If I can be of further help please 
contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Daryl Popowitch 
Engineering Project Manager 
 
M/A-COM, Inc. – Lynchburg, VA 
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